From: Patrick Midgley

Sent: 15 February 2022 15:37

To: I
Subject: FW: Draft Local Plan - error

The attached email should have come from my normal email account || c25¢
reply to that address. Thank you

Patrick Midgley

From: Patrick Midgley
Sent: 15 February 2022 15:28

To: I

Subject: Draft Local Plan - error

With regard to the published draft Local Plan, | would draw your attention to the section Settlement
Hierarchy Assessment. Within the Appendix Table 12, The Pentons column shown “0” for
Pub. There is in fact 1 pub in Penton Mewsey — The White Hart. Could you please amend this error?

Regards

Patrick Midgley

Tel: I
vob: I
emai: I

Addres: [





